From: Mickey Clements
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 12:53 PM
Subject: Edmiston-Taylor Cemetery, also called Viney Grove

Hi,
I found more information listed in another book about the cemetery and those resting there.

Moses A. Edmiston, age 35y and 3 d. on 9 Sep 1850

(Moses A. Edmiston September 6, 1822 September 9, 1857)
or

(Moses Ewing Edmiston April 24,1808 September 13, 1850)
S.N.E. 1854

(Samuel Neely Edmiston February 11, 1804 May 27, 1854)
Howard, Son of J.R. and E. E. b. 11 Feb. 1898 d. 30 Jusy 1899

(Howard Edmiston February 8, 1898 July 30, 1899)

M. K. W. on a small white block

(Marion K. Wimberley, July 25, 1898 May 11, 1901)

Part of the word ORN Dec. 17, 1863 d. Oct. 18, 1898

)

Clarence C. son of Moses and E. F. Edmiston b. 8 Feb 1882 D. 5 Dec. 1883

(Clarence C. Edmiston February 8,1882 December 5, 1883)
A. B. b. Aug 17, 18-- D. Dec. 1, 1885

(Abram Broyles Dearing August 17, 1846 December 1,1885)
J. C. Johnson, b. 4 Dec. 1854 d. 17 Oct. 1900

(Jim C. Johnson December 4, 1854 October 17, 1900)
S. N. Edmiston b. Feb ---1801, d. May --- 1851

(S.N. Edmiston February 11, 1801 May 27, 1851)

The gentleman who read this in 1990 said :

A neighbor also showed me an abstract of his land and as early as 1852 of the 40 acres, one and
one-half acres was set aside as the Edmiston & Taylor graveyard. The 40 acres was purchased by
Thomas R. West for $500 at that time.

Regards,

Mickey
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